Dear

I am writing to you in reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to Nottinghamshire
County Council. Firstly, I apologise for the delay in replying to you and hope that it has not caused
any inconvenience. I have the following information.

1. How much funding is allocated to fulfilling/delivering the above duties in the financial year
2019/2020?

The NEET and tracking work is included within our contract with Futures. The value is £1.3m, but a
specific value for the services you have referred to cannot be separated out from everything else that
the contract covers.

2. Are the services provided in-house or externally commissioned?
NEET and tracking is externally commissioned.

3. Which providers do you commission? When do their current contracts end?
Futures; but the contract doesn't have an end date because as it is with a company we own, this isn't
work we put out to tender.

4. Which services (in-house or externally commissioned) specifically provide support for young people
to engage/re-engage?

The services you have referred to are all "risk of NEET indicators" (RONIS) and as such all fall within
the target groups of Futures NEET team that we commission.

5. Which services (in-house or externally commissioned) provide?
. CCIS data management

fi. Participation management information reports

fil. Events promoting participation

iv. Common applicationy/prospectus (where applicable)

None of the above.

If you have any queries or concerns then please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference
number above in any future communications.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

John Allison

Information Officer

Chief Executive’s Department

Nottinghamshire County Council

County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP
Telephone: 0115 977 2788
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